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Materiel and Procurement Services  

200 Kent Street, Station 9S018  

Ottawa, Ontario  

K1A 0E6 

 

September 6, 2016 

 

Subject:  Invitation to Tender: FP802-160153  

 

Title:  Building Construction and Installation of Oxygen Injection System 

 

Work site location:  Coldbrook, NS 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM: No. 1  

 

Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the 

Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum (#1) is hereby 

issued. 

 

Department of Fisheries and Oceans  

 

Bid Closing Date:  Tuesday, September 13, 2016  

Time:    14:00 Hours (2:00 pm) Eastern Daylight Time (EDT)  

RFP File No:   FP802-160153 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 

Q1. Will temporary 3-phase power be available on-site during construction? 

 

A1. No.  Only single-phase power will be available to the contractor during construction.  

 There are outlets available in the small shed adjacent to the new building and in the 

 Hubley Building (large green structure housing ponds). 

 

 

Q2. Do you have a contact person for the supply of the PurGro 2 equipment? 

 

A2. John H. Archibald 

 President, inVentures Technologies Inc. 

 john.archibald@inventures.ca 

 T.647.988.1543 

 www.inventures.ca 

mailto:john.archibald@inventures.ca
http://www.inventures.ca/
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Q3. Is there a Geotech report which can be provided? 

 

A3. No geotech reports are available. 

 

 

 

Q4. Is there a civil plan depicting site elevations which can be provided?  Grading details? 

 

A4. There are no civil plans depicting elevations and grading details. 

 

 

 

Q5. Please provide description of interior wall assembly. 

 

A5. Interior wall assembly to meet all Code requirements and enable required 

 ventilation.  Please provide recommended wall assembly in your proposal. 

 

 

 

Q6. Drawing AP-2 details 4 pieces of equipment we are to re-use (supplied by DFO) and we 

 were shown the equipment at the site visit.  Are there other items we should be allowed to 

 re-use, such as exhaust hoods from the previous location which we were not shown at the 

 site visit? 

 

A6. There are no additional items available for reuse. 

 

 

DFO would like to clarify that the parking area adjacent to the site (new building) is to be 

returned to its original, level, gravelled condition. 

 

 

 

 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  FP802-160153 

 

 

 

 

Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and 

enclosing a copy of this document with their tender submission.  

 

 

Regards 

 

Bozenna Kazmierczak 

Senior Contracting Officer 

Telephone: (613) 993-8935 

Email: Bozenna.Kazmierczak@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED  

 

Name of Company___________________________________________  

 

Signature ___________________________________________________ 

mailto:Bozenna.Kazmierczak@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

